J Liberty Gas Storage..

Nov 21, 2023

State of Louisiana

Office of Conservation

Attn: Mr. Steven Lee

PO Box 94275

Baton Rouge, La. 70804-9275

Re: Compliance Notice Dated Oct 26, 2023
Sulphur Dome, Calcasieu Parish, LA

Dear Mr. Lee,

Stoney Sportsman
Manager of Operations

Liberty Gas Storage

1500 Holbrook Park Road
Sulphur, LA 70663
337.527.2260

337.317.0134
ssportsman@sempraglobal.com

Liberty Gas Storage (Liberty) has attached photographs of it's two plugged and abandoned wells,
Liberty Gas Storage #1 (Serial 163676) Liberty Gas Storage #2/2A (Serial 163678) All utilities
and steel pipelines associated with Liberty Gas has either been removed or abandoned in place
as required. Also attached is a map that details the original pipes that were installed but never

put into service.

Liberty Gas Storage has in the past and continues to work with the other operators to provide IMD
with jointly prepared submittals of the Top of Salt Map and with jointly prepared submittals of InSar
subsidence monitoring reports. All documents are prepared by Lonquist on Liberty Gas’s behalf.

If you have any questions, Please do not hesitate to contact me at (337) 527 2260

Sincerely,

Stoney Sportsman
Manager of Operations
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